Rees, Gail

From: Douglas Wardle <douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com>
Sent: 13 September 2018 08:03

To: Howell, Morgan P

Cc: Sam Frearson; Richard Frearson

Subject: 2017/01080/FUL: Extension of Time

Dear Morgan

| note that the extension referred to in the attached letter expires on 30 September.

Given the ongoing delays , we are happy to agree a further extension to 31 December 2018.
| would be grateful if you could confirm this is in order.

Kind regards

Douglas

Douglas Wardle
Power Consulting Midlands Ltd
Email : douglas@powerconsultingmidlands.com
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